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5 November 2020

Jake Shackleton

A/Director, Infrastructure Management
4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Dear Jake,

RE: CSSI 8285 — Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1, CEMP Traffic, Transport and Access
Management Sub-plan

| refer to conditions of approval C8 provided for the Parramatta Light Rail Project (Stage 1 also
known as CSSI 8285).

Please note that this letter refers to the following submission:

Document Name Revision Relevant Condition Purpose

Package 5: Traffic, Transport and
Access Management Sub-Plan Revision 0 | C8 (C3a) Information
Activity A only

These conditions call for the Proponent to:

|DE:: Condition

Construction must not commence until the CEMP and any CEMP Sub-plan specified
in Condition C3 have been submitted to, or approved by the Secretary. The CEMP
and CEMP Sub-plans submitted to, or approved by the Secretary, including any
minor amendments approved by the ER must be implemented for the duration of
construction. Where construction of the CSSl is staged, construction of a stage must
not commence until the CEMP and Sub-plans for that stage have been submitted to,
or approved by the Secretary.

C8

Transport for NSW have reviewed the attached Traffic and Transport and Access Management
Sub-plan and believe it is of a suitable quality and addresses the Conditions of Approval and
documents referenced in Condition A1 as required. Consultation as described in Condition A5 is
included as an appendix to Plan.

The Environmental Representative has endorsed the relevant document for submission to the
Secretary. The endorsement is included in the transmittal.

Therefore, as per the Instrument of Delegation and Authorisation by the Secretary of the
Department of Transport (dated 1 October 2020), Transport for NSW submits this document for
information to the Secretary.

Transport for NSW
130 George Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5085, Parramatta NSW 2124

W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602



v .“ (4
‘l-!;l’ Transport
NSW | for NSW

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact Megan Haberley, Senior Manager,
Environment by phone on 0488 442 284 or via email megan.haberley@transport.nsw.gov.au.
Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

I

Poppy Coleman
Associate Director Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Assurance
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